(Requestor's Name)

{Address}

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

] pckur [ war [] mai

(Business Entity Name}

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status -

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WA RN

600163420366

B.Tadlosk uct 1 0 znns




Page 1 of 1

-
ned

Rl -n‘ﬁ";,i
Lilliston, Melinda By

From: Mary Tompkins [mary@southé'f'ncm.com]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 11:25 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing Address Change

Can you please change the principal and mailing address for Jaffe Medical of Apopka, LLC, document
#L0O9000054773 to the following?

Jaffe Medical of Apopka, LLC.

C/O Southern Commercial Mgt.

10200 W. State Rd. 84, Suite 211

Davie, FL 33324

If you have any questions please call me.

Best Regards,
Mary Tompkins
President

]

10200 State Rd. 84

Suite 211

Davie, FL 33324

Office 954.670.2808 x304
Direct 954.670.281C

Fax 954.670.2200

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer, Thank you.
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